
Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing should be made to Clerk’s Office at (715) 
223-3444

City of Abbotsford 
  PO Box 589, 203 N. First Street, Abbotsford, WI  54405 

 City Hall (715) 223-3444 Fax (715) 223-8891  

AGENDA FOR THE COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD 
September 10, 2018 AT 5:00 PM 

IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS OF THE ABBOTSFORD CITY HALL 
203 NORTH FIRST STREET, ABBOTSFORD WI  

All items listed will be brought before the Abbotsford City Council for discussion and possible approval.  

1. Call the regular meeting to order
a. Roll call
b. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Comments by the Mayor
a. Hand Book Sub-Committee Appointments

3. Comments by the Public
a. Duane Broeske
b. Tracie Olson

4. Interim Administrator Report
a. Financial Findings

5. Minutes from the Council held August 29, 2018
a. Waive the reading and approve the minutes

Committee Reports 
6. Central Fire/EMS (Weideman or Faber)

a. Central Fire/EMS August 23, 2018 Minutes
b. Fire EMS Chiefs Report
c. Central Fire EMS 8 Year Capital plan
d. Discuss/approve Central Fire/EMS 2019 Budget

7. Library (Horacek)
a. Library Minutes August 8, 2018
b. Library Letter to Council
c. Library September Flyer

8. Police Commission (Kramer)
a. Police Minute August 13, 2018
b. Discuss/approve Police Commission bills of $20,969.40
c. Wellness Training Program

9. Public Works/Water/Waste Water (Faber)
a. Discuss/approve Cedar/2nd Project Change Oder #1

• Change of Completion Dates
• $2,520 additional cost for 6 large pine trees to be cut down and stumps ground
 in alley 

b. Discuss/approve Pay Application #1 for Haas Construction Cedar/2nd Project in the amount of
$296,530.44.

c. Discuss/approve Brush pick-up practice (Horacek)
10. Plan Commission (Weideman) – NO MEETING
11. License And Building (Anders)

May have at time of the meeting?

City of Abbotsford
Highlight



Requests from persons with disabilities who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing should be made to Clerk’s Office at (715) 
223-3444

a. Discuss/approve Operators’ License  New, Renewal & Provisional

b. Discuss/approve Section 14-1-70(q) (5) Property Lines at Street Intersections-“remove rounded”
change to “square’ or remove section.

c. Discuss/approve Section 14-1-70(t) (1) Street Cross Sections-Urban Street Minor Street change to “60
feet” from “66 feet”.

12. Finance (Anders)
a. Finance & Personnel Minutes August 22, 2018
b. Existing Chain of Commend
c. Discuss/approve July bills in the amount of $110,118.81
d. Discuss/approve August bills
e. Discuss/approve Cities Checking and Saving Accounts Interest Rate Increases at Abby Bank
f. Discuss/approve Collection Agency request $20.00 which represents UW Extension for past Deputy

Clerk/Treasure for non-payment of a workshop that the person signed up 2015.
g. Discuss/approve Ground Lease US Cellular Project-122 Sycamore Street Center Field.
h. Discuss/approve Sending out "Request for Proposal" of a forensic audit of Abbotsford's Financial

Accounting for the years 2016 and 2017, and all payroll records of Jennifer Lopez for 2008 to 2018.
Additionally all payroll, WRS contributions in 2008 and 2009 for all city hall employees, especially
Miriam Carino's records.

i. 2019 Budge (Faber)
13. Consideration of motion to adjourn into closed session per State Stature 19.85 (1) (c) considering

employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which
the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility for the purpose of Police Commission
hiring SRO and performance evaluation of Water/Wastewater Manager.

a. Convene to open session
b. Discuss/approve items, if any, from closed session

14. Set additional committee meetings on the calendar
15. Adjourn

OP-2018-57 WEATHERFORD DYLAN PIZZA HUT 9/8/2018 6/30/2018 ORIGINAL
OP-2018-58 MACIAS RIGUEROA ANGELA KWIK TRIP, INC 8/21/2018 6/30/2019 RENEWAL
OP-2018-59 JOHNSON KELLY SHOPKO HOMETOWN 8/22/2018 6/30/2019 ORIGINAL
OP-2018-60 BRAUNE ABAGAIL MEGA! BP TRAVEL STOP 8/28/2018 6/30/2019 ORIGINAL
OP-2018-61 ZIMMERMAN DIANE KWIK TRIP, INC 8/29/2018 6/30/2019 RENEWAL
OP-2018-62 MALDONADO SANDRA LA BOTANA, THE SNACK BAR LLC 9/10/2018 6/30/2019 ORIGINAL

May have at time of the meeting?

City of Abbotsford
Highlight



3b.



Central Fire & EMS District Meeting Minutes 
August 23, 2018 – 7:00 p.m. 

Station 2 – Abbotsford Fire Hall 

Call to order: 
The August 23, 2018 meeting of the Central Fire & EMS District was called to order by President Larry 
Oehmichen at 7:00 p.m. 

Meeting posted per statute 

Roll Call: 
City of Abbotsford, Brent Faber; City of Colby, Nancy O'Brien; Town of Colby, Larry Oehmichen; Town of 
Holton, Pat Tischendorf; Town of Hull, Shane Graffunder; Township of Mayville, Todd Weich; Village of 
Dorchester, Wayne Rau. 

Meeting minutes from July 19, 2018: 
A motion was made by Nancy O’Brien, second by Todd Weich to dispense with the reading the 7/19/18 
meeting minutes and approve as written.  Motion carried. 

Nancy O'Brien, District Treasurer's report: 
Nancy O'Brien presented the Treasurer's report (see attached).  A motion was made by Shane 
Graffunder, second by Brent Faber to approve the Treasurer’s report as presented.  Motion carried. 

Bills for payment:    
Discussion was held on the bills for payment (see attached); a motion was made by Shane Graffunder, 
second by Wayne Rau to pay the bills with check numbers #6056 through 6085 totaling $33,867.79.  
Motion carried.   

Public discussion: 
Lenora Mueller asked to speak on agenda item #10.  

Richard Gumz addressed the Board on the agenda, asking if a Township has a question, how does this 
item get on the agenda.  He also addressed the Board regarding allowing firefighters and EMT’s being 
able to speak to any of the Board members on topics of concern.  Larry Oehmichen explained the chain 
of command for the District which is proper procedure that the Board has adopted. 

Joe Mueller asked to speak on agenda item #10. 

Final approval of 2019 budget to submit to municipalities: 
The 2019 budget was presented to the Board for possible approval.  Larry Oehmichen and the Board 
discussed the budget line by line to include the payments due by the municipalities should the budget 
pass.  This budget needs 66 2/3% approval by the municipalities to pass; if the budget doesn’t pass it 
would go back to the 2018 budget of $596,000.  A motion was made by Nancy O’Brien, second by Shane 
Graffunder to present the budget to the municipalities as presented for approval.  Motion carried 6-1 with 
Pat Tischendorf casting the dissenting vote. 

Grant writing ideas: 
Larry Oehmichen researched various grant writers to possibly assist the District in applying for grants to 
purchase equipment.  Larry emailed Jason Faryniak from FireMed Grant Solutions, LLC, to gather 
information on possible grants.  Larry asked the Board for thoughts and questions on this.  It was noted 
that no fee was disclosed at this initial conversation.  A motion was made by Todd Weich, second by 
Shane Graffunder to proceed with the needed paperwork from FireMed Grant Solutions, LLC to bring to 
the September meeting for possible contract services.  Motion carried.  

6a.



Length of Service program requirements: 
Length of Service requirements will be reviewed at an Officer’s meeting and discussed at the September 
Board meeting for possible approval.  It was noted that members missed in last year’s Length of Service 
Program can be caught up this year. 

Strategic Planning Committee 8-year capital replacement plan: 
The Strategic Planning Committee 8-year capital replacement plan was distributed for discussion. 

Fire Chief’s Report: 
Chief Nitzke presented his monthly Chief’s report (see attached).  

Fire Chief’s resignation: 
Chief Nitzke has submitted his resignation as Chief of the Central Fire & EMS District, with his last day 
per the contract being November 30, 2018.  A motion was made by Wayne Rau, second by Brent Faber 
to accept this resignation effective November 30, 2018.  Motion carried. 

Next meeting date: 
The next regular meeting of the Central Fire & EMS District was scheduled for September 20, 2018 at the 
Colby City Hall.  Closed session will begin at 6:00 p.m., open session will begin at 7:00 p.m. 

A motion was made by Shane Graffunder, Nancy O’Brien to adjourn at 8:20 p.m.  Motion carried. 

Respectfully submitted, 
Carol Staab, Secretary 



Central Fire & EMS District Monthly Chief’s Report 
July 19 to August 21, 2018 

Calls for Service: 
EMS:  68 
Fire:  1 
Rescue:  2 
Stand-By: 6 
Total:  77 

1. Police & Fire Commission Workshop- Nov 9th Stevens Point
2. All engines completed pump testing and passed 8/24 &25
3. All Airpacks completed testing and annual inspection- Passed 8/31 & 9/1

Attended the following events/meetings: 
-Wednesday July 25- Officer’s Meeting and Tour of Short Lane Ag 
-Wednesday August 8-Marathon Co MABAS and County Fire Association Meeting in Schofield 
-Friday August 10- MABAS Conference in Stevens Point 
-Thursday August 16- Northcentral Fire Chief’s Meeting 

Upcoming events/meetings: 
-Wednesday August 29- Officer’s Meeting and Tour of Meyer Mfg 
-Wednesday September 5- Live building burn in Town of Frankfort 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
Ambulance Calls by Time of Day- July 18-August 21, 2018: 

Monday-Friday 0700-1700 (Duty Crew) 37 calls 
Monday-Friday 1700-0700 21 calls 
Saturday/Sunday 10 calls 
TOTAL EMS Calls for this period 68 calls 
TOTAL EMS Calls for 2018 YTD 468 calls 

6b.



2018-2026 Capital Expence Plan

Central Fire EMS District

2018 2019 2020

Amulance Replacement SCBA (Mask & Airbottles x60) Radio and Pager Replacments

$245,000 $300,000 $100,000

2021 2022 2023

Engine Replacement Ambulance Replacement Ladder Truck Replacement

$500,000 $275,000 $750,000

2024 2025 2026

Brush Truck Replacement Ambulance Replacement

$50,000 $300,000

OR

Tender/Pumper

$200,000

6c.



6d.









Abbotsford Public Library 
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING: Meeting called to order Aug 8th 2018 / 5:00 PM / Conference Room 
ATTENDEES 

Jochimsen, Giffin, Dukelow, Braun, Hinrichsen, Suttner, Bittner 
Members absent: Writz 

AGENDA 
Previous minutes:  Read and approved. 
Public Comment: none (Pete H. attended) 
Old Business: 

• M. B. donation for fall adult program and page forward
• Trustees

New Business 
• Purple Hats: working in partnership with Abiding Care of Medford. Donating purple newborn hats and having an

open house to learn about the period of purple crying and how to prevent shaken baby syndrome.  Thur. Aug. 16th at
2:00pm.

• Stock Donation: Library was contacted by Integrity Wealth Advisors the possibility of a Stock Donation. Would be
donated in memory of a person. Board has request director contact the city administrator to determine is the library
is able to accept this type of donation.

• County Funding: The library will receive county reimbursement of 70%, minimum amount required. The past two
years the county funded at 73%. However last year there was worry that Clark County would not found the library
for Marathon County uses (Marathon is a county library system), this year the Clark County Library board does not
foresee this being an issue. County Budget is approved in November.

• 2019 Abbotsford Library Budget Review set for September library board meeting.
Treasurer’s Report: 53% spent 
Circulation Report: 

Total Circulation:   
o July 2018: 2,870 Last month: 2,942 

July 2017: 2,571   July 2016: 2923 Jul 2015: 2467 Jul 2014: 2637 
Circulation Break-down: 
Books: 1315, DVDs: 776, Spoken Record: 76, Large Print: 42,  Magazines: 39,     Other: 55 

Other Usage Report:  
• Wireless Sessions: June: 2067   May: 1952    April: 1136  Feb:741  Jan:439   Dec:900   Nov: 625

Oct: 966 Sept: 2025  Aug: 1191 July: 1087
• Overdrive E-material Checkout: July : 203   June: No data  May 146      April 183     March 187     Feb: 121

Jan: 159     Dec. 2017: 126 Nov. 2017: 122  Oct. 2017: 116 Sept.2017: 106   Aug.2017: 139  July 2017: 119
  June 2017: 133 

• Monthly Reference:
July: 74 June: 149 May: 94     April: 93     March: 109   Feb: 100 Jan: 125 Dec: 108 Nov.:103 Oct: 118

• Parton Count:
July 2018: 1765 June 2018: 1841 May 2018: 1590      April 2018: 1466     March: 1402     Feb: 1095     Jan: 1019
Dec: 958    Nov:950 Oct:  1192
July  2017: 1703 July 2016: 1427

Policy Review: Sick Leave: Library additions to the City’s Sick Leave Policy. Section 4.07, written changes to be reviewed at 
the Sept. meeting before approvable.  
WVLS report: To be held Sept  6th 
Director Report  

• Yellow Ribbons: Made: still in process. Purple Hats: Made: (over 30, still in process)
• Summer Reading Program Update.

-Best Programs: The performers, Mondays with Nancy, Summer School, Reading with Rover and Preteen Book club.
-Not so good: Teen Movie Nights, Teen Reading challenge and Cookbook Book Club.
-Did not do an adult performer this summer.
-Had 70 adult/teen book reviews turned in, however there were multiple reviews from the same patrons.

• Last Month Program Count:
July Monthly Program total: 17 programs, 444 attendance 

7a



• Future Programs: See handout.
• Volunteer: One teen 6 hours video proof of violence is available for viewing at the library

Staffing/Operating Issues: New Hire: Jacquelynn Kuyoth 

ACTION ITEMS: Information finding on Stock Donation 
NOTES: Insurance letter 
MOTION TO ADJOURN: Giffin/ Suttner 6:08 pm 
Next meeting: Sept. 12th at 5:00 PM  

Jul-18, 2,870

Jul-17, 2,571

Jul-16, 2,923

Jul-15, 2,467
Jul-14, 2,637

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

Chart Title

Other Literary Drop In Total Atte 0 to 12 13 to 18 Other
Program Title: 

all month 1 Teen Reading challenge 7 5
7/20/2018 1 Teen Movie Night 2 0 2 1
7/13/2018 1 Movie Night Jul - 25 18 7
7/17/2018 1 Golden Girls Book Club July 3 0 0 3
7/10/2018 1 Wild Cookies Book Club 4July 4 0 0 4
7/19/2018 1 Adult Craft, pebble art 8 0 6 2
7/12/2018 Cookbook Book club; Summer Salads 4 2 2

adult reading program 70
7/5/2018 1 Puzzle Room 4 1 3 0
7/2/2018 Summer Reading Program 31 27 4

7/11/2018 1 preteen book club 10 4
Read to Rover

1 7/11/18 8 8 0
1 7/18/18 6 3 3 0
1 7/25/18 10 6 4 0

1 World Emoji Day 23 20 3
1 Mini Banjo 29 29 0

Butterfly Questions/Releasing 200 120 30 50
Monthly Programs: 17 444

July Program Type

June Circulation Counts, 2014-2018. 



7b



7c
.



Colby/Abbotsford Police Commission Meeting 

August 13, 2018 

6:30 P.M. 
The Colby/Abbotsford Police Commission meeting was called to order by President Todd Schmidt at 6:37 
p.m. Members present at roll call were: Todd Schmidt, Dan Hederer, Randy Hesgard and Roger Weideman. 
Dennis Kramer arrived at 6:39 p.m. Jeremy Totzke was absent. Also present were: Police Chief Jason Bauer, 
Colby Deputy Clerk/Treasurer Jessie Polivka, Kevin O’Brien – Tribune Phonograph, Ryan Bargender and 
Cheryl Baker of the Abbotsford School District, Steve Kolden and Jason Penry of the Colby School District 
and Abbotsford Mayor Lori Voss. Colby Mayor Jim Schmidt arrived later in the meeting. 

Public Comment: None. 

Minutes from the July 9, 2018 meeting: Motion was made by Hesgard, seconded by Hederer to approve 
the minutes from the July 9, 2018 meeting as presented. Motion carried with a voice vote.  

Expenditures: Motion was made by Hederer, seconded by Weideman to approve the expenditures as 
presented in the amount of $20,969.40. Motion carried with a voice vote.  

Wellness Training: Chief Bauer would like to see the officers attend wellness training. The purpose of the 
training is to keep the officer’s mental and physical state as healthy as possible. Police officers deal with 
difficult situations on a daily basis and this training is geared towards making sure they learn how to 
effectively deal with the every day stressors they encounter in their position. Chief Bauer believes it is 
important  to offer this training for the current officers at this time, as the department has handled some 
especially difficult calls and situations recently. The cost of the two-day training is $4,000 plus travel and 
lodging expenses for the instructors. Chief Bauer estimated that the travel and lodging could cost up to 
$1,500. Other area departments have shown interest in attending the wellness training as well and would 
contribute towards the overall cost. The committee questioned Chief Bauer on how the department would 
pay for the training; he said there would be extra money in the training budget at the end of the year. 
Kramer stated that he has a hard time making decisions on the spot for agenda items such as these. He 
would like the information ahead of time so he has time to digest and make an informed decision.  

Motion was made by Weideman, seconded by Hesgard, to approve the cost of wellness training with the 
total amount not to exceed $5,500. Motion carried on a voice vote. Kramer voted no.  

Lieutenant Position: Chief Bauer stated he would like to create a lieutenant position within the 
department. Bauer stated that he is very limited on time lately and could use some administrative help. The 
lieutenant position would have added supervisory responsibilities and duties in addition to being a 
patrolman. The lieutenant would also be available when Chief Bauer is unavailable to handle situations that 
need supervisory attention. Bauer would like permission to create a job description and duties for the 
position and discuss it at a later meeting. An officer from within would be promoted to the lieutenant 
position with a small pay raise.  

Motion by Hederer, seconded by Hesgard to allow Chief Bauer to move forward with creating a lieutenant 
position within the department.  Motion carried with a voice vote.  

7b.



Chief’s Report: Chief Bauer did not have time to provide a K9 report for July but will present a report at 
the September meeting.  Bauer stated that citations were up this month because of the Click it or Ticket 
program. Bauer reported on minor maintenance issues with the Ford Expedition. Schmidt asked Bauer to 
provide the Police Commission with a list of all vehicles and their current mileage at next month’s meeting. 

Motion was made by Hederer, seconded by Weideman to accept and file the Chief’s Report as presented. 
Motion carried with a voice vote.  

Meeting date for June: The next meeting will be held on Monday, September 10, 2018 at 6:30 p.m. at the 
Colby/Abbotsford Police Department.  

Motion was made by   Hederer, seconded by Hesgard to convene to closed session per State Statute 19.85 
(1) (c) considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation date of any public 
employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility for the purpose of 
conducting interviews for the SRO position with Chief Bauer, Abbotsford Mayor Lori Voss, Colby Mayor Jim 
Schmidt and the SRO committee being invited to participate in the closed session. Roll Call Vote: Hesgard-
yes, Hederer-yes, Schmidt-yes, Kramer-yes, Weideman-yes. Noes- None.  

Motion made by Hederer, seconded by Weideman to adjourn in closed session at 9:27 p.m. Motion carried 
with a voice vote. 



9a

TTrader
Typewriter
9/7/18







9b.



Mayor 

Interim City Administrator 
Clerk/Treasurer 

City Council 

Public Works 
Manager 

Water/Wastewater 
Manager 

Deputy Clerk/Treasurer 

City Public Works Crew City Water/Waste Water 
Crew 

CITY’S CHAIN OF COMMAND 
INTERIM ADMINISTRATOR 

Administrative Assistance 
Account Clerk 

12b.



12d.





















12e.





12f.







Ground Lease US Cellular Project 
122 Sycamore Street Center Field 

Lease negotiation have moved from $500.00/ mo. to $600.00/mo. and the site will be able to 
accommodate a total of 4 uses on the Cellular One mono pole.  This will allow the City to have a 
total of $12,000/mo. rent if 3 more carries would like to lease from Cellular one.  

12g.


	AGENDA FOR THE COUNCIL MEETING TO BE HELD
	Change Order #1.pdf
	07681014 CO1 08-14-18
	Clear and Grub Extra

	Chart of Account Saving-Checking.pdf
	Copy of Library Budget 2018.pdf
	Budget





